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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38709

MLA Name: Simons, Nicholas VM150006 Claim Date: April 02, 2017
Constituency: Powell River - Sunshine Coast

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Organization Code Accouﬁt Code STOB Code Amount

Date A\T“\ 20/'7’ ‘ Signature
- : S thority Signature




—-— | 29709

From: ’ .
Sent: il 04, 2017 8:57 AM N S
To: i

Subject: {: Harbour Air ﬁlight It‘inerary. Thanks for booking! APR‘L Z

Sem - VAv

From: reservation@harbourairicom [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com)
Sent: April-02-17 12:28 AM ‘

To S = b 2>

Subject: Harbour Air Flight:itinerary. Thanks for booking!

|G EAPLANES &%

Y, W LI Y e

|

Check Flight Status  ©  Manage Flight | Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for chogsing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to

welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer g guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information
1

Account ; HAS # -

Name Nicholas Sumons

Company Mla

Booking

Sunday, April 2, 201

‘ | AII Skeds Baggage Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Sked 900 Carbon Offset $0.50
Sechelt / Map @

-Va,,,co,,“,er Ha(bour / Map [Ef Sked 900 : VHFC Termlnal Fee $9.86




i
Sked 900 : Non-Peak GO Gold $138.21

20 minutes | ,
+ Goods and Services Tax $7.43
KK‘ Conﬁrmed ‘ I U
| \
Billin, 148.57
1 Passenger(s) - Go(iold \ ; ”g . S e, $ ...........
. Nicholas Simons, Male Taxes $7.43

Add to Calendar

- Fare Conditions:

i : Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

. Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

. Complimentary Select Seating

. 50% cancel fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within 24 hrs
- departure

Guaranteed Baggage:
© 50 Ibs. All routes

~ Standby Baggage:
50 Ibs. on all routes
é{»l/lb. over 50 Ibs.

Booking Infoirmation

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18 years
and older. :
Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11 and
under). | :
Luggage restgictio s based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding

allowance wi?l be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.
The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.
Wait-listed flights and tours are considered confirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do not
guarantee confirmation. Please contact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
convenience lf you|receive a wait-list voicemail.
Cancellations::

- Please note that flights may experien;ce delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

- Scheduled flight group bookings of 4 ior more: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are subject
to a 50% candellati n fee. (For passeﬁgers booked on GoGOLD, Flex & Lite/ GoFAST fares are non-refundable)

- Scenic and paékaged tours: any cancejllations made within 24 hours of departure are subject to a 100%
cancellation fee. |

- Flights departing from or terminating in Maple Bay will stop and/or transfer at Ganges, Salt Spring Island.
Aircraft type specified at time of boc;king may be subject to change due to operational requirements and is
subject to avagilability.

e OO0 U U S



TIWN =NV~

33970Q

| - monv RP3
|Harbour Air Seaplanes VAN ~VIC
e 2 rocning

panaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges 1-877-537-9880

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212
Wetsite: www.harbourair.com
03/04/2
GST:
CUSTOMER COPY
Booking Irformation:
icholas Simons (Mla)

Monday, Acril 3, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Nepart South Yancouver (YVR)
Arrive B Victoria Harhour
TInvoice #: 5500616

1.00 A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CDN
1.0 Skec 500 : Carbon Offset $0.65 CON

1.00 Ske: 500 : Standaggd G 185.07 CON
+ High Flyer Rewards

.- e e e e tmim e e e e e T tede mae T St e e

~

fonds and Services Tax __ $9.28 GST _
Grand. Total $195.00 CDN

payment Irformation:

Visa ' $195.00 CON -
Date/Time 03/04/2017 [ G
Station HYVRCS02 .

Terminal 1D HYVRCCO2

Action Purchase/Telephone

Card Type VISA

Card Number bk debkk ****-'
Amount : $195.00

Authorization 040091 .

Trace Numter -~ 189001001010

Response 00-001/APPROVED 040091




. Simons, Nicholas | — o 870‘:\

From: ‘ reservation@harbouralr com M e LC
Sent: " Monday, Aprll 3, 2017 10:58 AM 3

To: Simons, N:cholas ' -A
Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking! v lc v >

CheckFlight Status | Manage Flight | Deals &Specials | High Flyer Rewards |

My Account

Thank you for chooing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to

welcome you a!iaoar I Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into

your account at harourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274, 1277
or toll-free 1. 800 665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed smgle window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seatlng at check in - on!y $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Informatic

Account HAS #
Name ’ Nicholas Simons
Company Mla

Booking
| |
Monday, April 3,2 2017 Inv0|ce #5501595 e L
All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
: Sked 500 : Standard GO Gold $185.07
ictoria Harbour / Map IE] .........
outh Vancouver (YVR) / Sked S00 : Carbon Offset $0.65
Map + Goods and Services Tax $9.28
. |
30 minutes Billing $185.72
1




KK- Conﬁrqu Select Seat #1 Taxes

$9.28

1 Passenger(s;) - GpGold

- Nicholas Simons, Male Via | TUITTIIIT S mre e e
: Visa' - . S T T $195.00

Add to Calenqar Date / Time April 3,2017 @
p—" s
Expiration -

Authorization 047681

Fare Conditions:

t Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Complimentary Select Seating

50% cancel fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within 24
hrs departure

Guaranteed Baggage:
50 Ibs. All routes

Standby Baggage:
| 50 lbs. on all routes
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Booking Informatijon

Check-in time is 25/ minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutés prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount
of their flight 1and hEve return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18
years and oldér.
Our records in:dicat that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor {11
and under). | .

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding

|

allowance will’ be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

The maximum weight per single piec# of luggage is 50 pounds.
Wait-listed flig'hts and tours are considered c‘onfirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do

not guarantee ‘conﬁ rmation. Please cantact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
convenience if you receive a wait-list \‘(oicemail.
Cancellations: j

- Please note thét flights may experienc}e delays‘ or cancellations due to inclement weather.
! \ !

2




Passenger Itinerary

Coastal e

AI\RL.'NES(@ vAN-PR.

, RESERVATION CONFIRMATION # Qaie %MNM\»

1

Passenger | ‘
Na;ne Mféﬁf&figf'gé;'é”sﬁ'-%ta! Amount Total Payments Balance Due |
{SIMONS iNICHOLAS | 182.10 19.11] 191.21 j 191.21 i 0.00 i
‘ g
Itinerary ‘{
« 8P flight numbers o;‘Terated by Pacific Coastal Airines
;Leg bate T Ml.:rom_”-ﬂ, = T T St
£.1.103Apr2017} -VANCOUV ER- Sou_tb‘-P_Q_VgELL RIVER] BEECH 1800 | CONFIRMED 1[
* Aircraft type subject to change without li'notice.
Charges g
i Date """Sé's';é‘rigé'rj | “Description  “Amount GST Total |
103 Apr 2017 SIMONS, NICHOLAS ||  AIF-YVR ! 500 [025] 525 i

103 Apr 2017 SIMONS, NICHOUAS | [ENCORE FARE ™| 160,00 ] 8.00 | 168,001

103 Apr 2017 SIMONS, NICHOIAS | [Nav Canada Fes, | 13.00 | 065 | 13.65 i

?03Apr2017 SIMONS, NICHOUAS | Carbon Surcharge| 4.10 | 0.21] 4.31 ii

P o Total (CAD)| 182.10 | 6.41 {191.27
Payments L

i Date " “Description Pay! "Method Amount TAN Receipt Authorization%
3,9?{ Apr2017;  VISA__lnicholassimons| CCVI | 19121 |  |2485546] 058361 |

Tax Registration:

Pacific Coastal Airlines operates from the South Terminal of the Vancouver International Airport. Guests should
check-in 45 minutes prior to the scheduled dgparture time with appropriate government issued identification.
Please click on the following links for additional information.

CHECK-IN INFORMATION
IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION
SQUTH TERMINAL AIRPORT INFORMATION
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE ‘
CHANGES AND CANCELLATIONS
SOUTH TERMINAL AIRPORT SHUTTLE
PET TRAVEL

CONTACT US

For more information or t‘i’ reconfirm fligh#s please contact our Call Center at 1.800.663.2872

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, wn&ition of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Pacific Coastal administration office. Intemational carriage
hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations of} liability contained in the Montreal Convention or the Warsaw Convention, and any applicable amendments.
) - .

v




Mr Nicholas Simons

CANADA

Receipt

Invoice date /1 0/2017

Our reference

GST Number

Guest Mr Nicholas Simo Arrival 1/24/2017 Departure  1/25/2017 Room -

Date Description Quantity Unit Price Total ()

1/24/2017 Parking 586162 1 9.00 9.00

1/24/2017 Parking Federal Tax GST 5% 1 0.45 0.45

1/24/2017 Room Chargel 1 137.00 137.00

1/24/2017 GST Room Talxes % 1 6.85 6.85

1/24/2017 Provincial Hotlel Tax 8% 1 10.96 10.96

1/24/2017 Municipal Ro?m Tax 2% 1 2.74 2.74

1 Total invoice 167.00

112512017 Visa i -167.00
Total Paid -167.00
Total Due 0.00

Total GST 6.85

1 agree that my liability for any charges incurred by me is not waived and agree

to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or
association fails to pay for any part|of the full amount of these charges. Interest will be
charged on any overdue balance.

Signature X




$R.71- 2

| Rental Agreement #

1 Invoice # 15023736839
Renter Information Trip Information
Renter Name v Pickup Return
NICHOLAS SIMONS £ Fri, Apr 07 2017 :‘- 9 sat, Apr 08 2017 :’:‘_
COMOX VALLEY ARPT (YQQ) "~ NANAIMO DWTN
Renter Address 320 OLD ISLAND HWY 1602 NORTHFIELD RD
_ COURTENAY, BC VAN3P2 NANAIMO, BC VOS3A7
CAN CAN
CAN ‘
Contract
PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT OF BC Rental Charges
Rental Rate Time & Distance 1 Day at 42.95 CAD / Day 42.95 CAD
Rental Credits ‘ Excess Distance Charge 236 Distance at 0.50 CAD
B <it has been awarded for this rental / Distance 118.00 CAD
Vehicle Informatio ll'l TaJi(es and Fees  Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) 12.38 CAD
‘ Concession Recovery Fee 13.44 Pct Included
- Goods And Services Tax (5.00%) 8.92 CAD
License # Veh License Recovery 1.15/day Included
State/Province: BC Prov Vehicle Rental Tax $1.50/day (1.50 CAD / Day) 1,50 CAD
Vehicle Class Driven Concession Recovery Fee 13.44 Pct (13.44%) 15.86 CAD
Intermediate 2 or 4-Door/Automatic/Air Total 199.61 CAD
Vehicle Class Charged (Subject to audit) N
Intermediate 2 or 4-Door/Automatic/Air Amount charged on Apr 08 2017 to VISA . (50.32 CAD)
Odometer Mileage/Kilomete rs Amount charged on Apr 08 2017 to VISA (149.29 CAD) _
l 0.00 CAD

Starting: 32,091

Total: 236

Ending? 32,327

Thank you for renting with

National Car Rental
We appreciate your business‘!

from an unattended mailbox, so ple:

This email was automatically geneqted

not reply to this e-mail.

If you have any questions abotft you

se do

r

rental, please view our Frequently Asked

Questions or send us a secured message

by visiting our Support Center

Amount Due




Harbﬂur Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Vchorsa (250) 384-2215
kana1m0 (250) 714-0004
anges i 1-877-537-9880

Toil-free 1-800-685-0212
Website: www.harbourair.com
08/04/20
GST:

CUSTOMER COPY
éébking Information:
Nicholas Simons (Mla)

Saturday, April 8, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Flight
Departs @ Nanaimo Harbour
Arrives & Sechelt

,Invexce #: 5505694

.00 AT} Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CDN
.00 Sked 800 : Port Fee $1.65 CON
.00 Sked 800 : Carbon Offset  $0.50 CON
.00 Sked 800 : Non-Peak GO F1 $67.37 CDN
+ High Flyer Rewards

— ) ek —

e ettt e T

Goods and Services Tax $3.48 GST
Grand Total $73.00 CON

Payment Infofmationf

Visa $73.00 CDN
Date/Time 08/04/2017

Station HZNACSO01 -
Terminal 1D © HZNACCO1

Action Purchase/Telephone
Card Type - VISA

Card Number PR B
Amount $73.00

Authorizatﬁan . 077811

Trace Number 243001001024

Response | 00-001/APPROVED 077811
Plan.....:

M 2 Nav-Secuer



PURCHAS

i

CREDIT GARD NUMBER

PARKMN*"’
N

,@BCFerri S

2017/04/07
Powell Rlver
(3()““3){
PURCHASE
;1 Adult 15.90
i Adult Savings 3.00-
: Fuel Rebate 0.40-
Total i2.50
8CF Experience 12.50
Whw WK
CHANGE D 0,00
Today's Savings 3.00
gto;ed A
avings: DU NRUT WA ARUVE THIS TN
Balance: ]
IF Q00

SALES DRAFT “CHARGEX - FACTURE

. MONTANT TOTAL FIGURANT SUR CETTE

RECEIPT

MHWCHHEUQPTH%MJHWKET
TIVE ISSUED - AMOUNT PAID

§ Jnﬁ=

94172100

AfRIL 3

Victoria Cres COQP
66 Victoria (Cres
Nanaimo BC

VOR_5B8
(250} 753 5152
ST+

Member # 0000005

LE TITULAIRE SEHGAGE A ilEMEWRSER UHETTEUR DE LA CARTE OU

mMuem An
CONVENTIOH REGISSANT L_ml.lsmou nt

?AQK& (V€
pp 279

Pump Litres Price/L
4 17.535 $1.319
Product Amount
Regular $23.13
Total $23.13
GST 5% Inc $1.16
Purchase
.VISA
g
]
5 }:ouamomsmm % )
| g |
R s ?E '
i Vet I | 253’
A -
3546803
Icumﬁms BILL NO~NO DE NOTE > ol
. : ik
PO | j; 8 3
ANT‘ . ] E 2,
! ' 18
TIPg—
POURBGIRE
-rogfm.~
CBN




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38751

MLA Name: Simons, Nicholas VM150006 Claim Date: May 17, 2017
Constituency: Powell River - Sunshine Coast

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Riding Travel To: Vancouver
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
May 17, 2017 91(km) , $48.23
May 18, 2017 : 91(km) $48.23
April 28, 2017 Deduction $-33.90
personal expense claim 38706
May 17, 2017 Accommodation Expenses .7 L = Lo $351.33)(
May 17, 2017 Airfare - oneway AN TN 81270
May 17, 2017 Ferry ;’/ o "11 $51.15
May 17, 2017 Lunch & Dinneronly ~ § i $48.50
May 18, 2017 Airfare - oneway \\ ) S $127.0
May 18, 2017 Breakfast & Dinner Only ™./, . o $48.50
Vi
Total Payable $816.04
Date - 23Jun 2017 Signature

Simons, Nicholas VM150006
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date é / &?‘! l? Signature

Spending Authority Signature



L 9

Nicholas Si \ Room No. :-
Arrival : 05-17-17

Canada Departure  : 05-18-17
Folio No. :
Company Name: BC NDP Cashier No. : 21
Group Name: BC NDP Caucus Meeting Custom Ref.
Date Description Charges Credits
05-17-17 Room Charge 299.00
05-17-17 DMF 3.87
05-17-17 PST 24.23
05-17-17 GST 15.14
05-17-17 AHRT 9.09
> Total Charges 351.33
@
v Total Credits 0.00
——— e e - E Balance - 35‘.33"

Page No. 1 of 1




23150

Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges 1-877-537-9880

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212
Website: www.harbourair.com
17/05/2017
GST:

CUSTOMER COPY
_Booking Information:

Nicholas Simons (Mla)
Wednesday, May 17, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Flight
Depqrts @ Sechelt
Arrives @ Vancouver Harbour

Invoice #: 5564079//

1.00 A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.40 CON

1.00 Sked %0 : Carbon Nffept. ea 077
UTSked 900 - VHFC TRPmRa1" $2.86 Cuiv’

1.00 Sked 900 : Standard GO F $110.59 CON

=Y

e e e o e - - - = e s S m

Goquuhnd Services Tax $6.05 GST*;
Grand Total $127.00 CDN

Payment Information:

Visa o .- '$127.00 CDN
| o 7o

Date/Time -~ -+ ~17/05/2017

Station HYHSCSO1

Terminal ID HYHSCCO1

Action Purchase/Telephone

Card Type I 2 ¢ -

Card Number HHkk HRRK ***“-

Amount $127.00

Authorization 092121

iraze Humbei 023001001020

" Rasionse §0-001/76PUROVED 092121

{700 All Skeds - Baggage : Chec $C 00 CON

C 2,219l

Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 384-2215 -
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges  1-877-537-9880

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212

Website: www.harbourair.com
18/05/2017

GST:

CUSTOMER COPY
Booking Information:
Nicholas Simons (Ml1a)

Thursday, May 18, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Flight
Departs @ Vancouver Harbour
Arrives @ Sechelt

Invoice #: 5563346

1.00 Sked 800 : Carbon Offset $0 50 CDN
1.00 Sked 900 : WHFC Terminal $9.86 CDN

1,00 Sked 300 : Standard GO F.$110.59 CON
~+ I

Goods and Servjces Tax $6.05 GST
Grand Total : “$127.00 CON

Payment Informal.on:

Visa Q1F=! S $127.00 CDN.
Date/Time 18/05/2017

Station HCXHCS07 -
Terminal ID HCXHCCO7

pction Purchase

Card -Type VISA .

Card Number xkkk dokkk ****-
Amount $127.00 .
Authorizatien— - ~G72691
Trace Number 024001001054

Response 00-001/APPROVED 072691
Chip Application  VISA CREDIT

Chip Label VISA CREDIT

Chip ID £0000000031010

TVR/TSI 8080008000/7800




PURCHASE
ABCFerries
2315

2017/05/17
Saltegy Bay

Earls Cove

PURCHASE
20’ Undersize Vehi 52.60
1 Adult 15.85
1 UH Savings 12.20-
1 Adult Savings 3.50-
Fuel Rebate 1.60-
Total 51.15
BCF Expz'?ce 51.15

WERK WWW

CHANGE _ . 0.00
‘Today‘s Savings 15.70

Stored Value
Savings:VEH & PASS Savings
Balance:$132.50

SLT 17 May 2017




w

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38921
MLA Name: Simons, Nicholas YM150006 Claim Date: May 26, 2017
Constituency: Powell River - Sunshine Coast
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By: M
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
May 26, 2017 126(km) $66.78
May 29, 2017 112(km) $59.36
May 31, 2017 231(km) $122.43
May 26, 2017 Ferry $54.20/\/
May 26, 2017 Lunch only $27.00
May 29, 2017 airfare - round trip $148.0
May 29, 2017 Car Rental e $71.48 ’\/
May 29, 2017 MLA Per Diem et - $61.00
May 29, 2017 Parking a{/ v S4N $7.50
May 30, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victori ! JUN 22 5057 $61.00
May 31, 2017 Ferry \ i $54.20%
May 31, 2017 MLA Per Diem N e S $61.00

Date 23 Jun 2017 Signatute

Simons, Nicholas VM150006

$793.95

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code

Account Code STOB Code

pee __b/3F/\?

Signature

Spending Authority Signature

Amount




PURCHASE
AABCFerries

2017/05/26
Powel%oRiver
Comox
PURCHASE 38 G2
20' Undersize Vehi 49.70
1 Adult 15.90
1 UH Savings 6.75-
1 Adult Savings 3.00-
Fuel Rebate 1.65-
Total 54.20
BCF Expegce 54.20
wWR  deww
CHANGE D 0.00
Today's Savings 9.75

Stored Value
Savings:VEH & PASS Savings
Balance:$164.05

" PURCHASE

BCFerries

2017/05/31
Co%ox

Powell River

PURCHASE 3 ¥Qi4

20' \Undersize Vehi - '49.70

1 Adult © $5.90.
1 UH Savings 6.75-.
1 Adult Savings 3.00-
- Fuel Rebate 1.65-

Total 54.20

BCF Exp;ﬁoe 54.20

deved v
CHANGE 0.00
Today's Savings 9.75

Stored Value
Savings:VEH & PASS Savings
Balance:$69.70

Expiration Date/Time, May 29, 2017

Purchase Date/Time: May 29, 2017

Total Bue: $7.50 Rate: Park For 8 Hours

Total Paid: $7.50 Payrent Type: Card I

Ticket #: 00074755 2

Setting: Lot 444 S

Mach Name: Lot 4Y4 - 2 o
i

fpanan isa - m

A ! Auth #: 0gsonl IS

iy~




" Harbour Air Seaplanes

vancouver (604) 274-12717
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges 1-877-537-9880

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212
Website: www.harbourair.com

_ 29/05/2017
e T GSTL

g

"CUSTOMER COP Y
Booking Information::

Nicholas Simons (Mla)
Monday,. May. 29, 2017 .
1 Passenger(s) TR

e

Fligh o
Departs @=-fanatmo Harbour
Arrives & Sechelt - -

Invoice #: 5576342

1.00 A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CON
1.00 Sked 800 : Port Fee $1.65 CDN
1.00 Sked 800 : Carbon Gffset  $0.50 CON
1.00 - Sked 800 : Non-Peak GO F1 $67.37 CDN

...........

Nichelas Simone (Mla) T ——
Monday, May 29, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Flight

Departs
Arrives @ Nanaimo Harbour

@ Sechelt

- Invoice #: 5576343

1.00 A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CON
1.00 Sked 800 : Port Fee

1.00 Sked 800 : Carbon Offset

$1.65 CON -
$0.50 CON
1,00 Sked 800 : Standard GO F1 $69.28 CON

Goods-and Services Tax

Grand Total

Payment Information:

" $7.05 GST
$148.00 CON

Visa $148.00 CON
Date/Tine 29/05/2017 [
Station HZNACSO1

Terminal ID - HZNACCO1 )
Act;on Purchase

Card Type VISA

Card Number KRR KRRE ****-
Amount $148.00

Authorization 074691

Trace Number 035001001050

Response 00-001/APPROVED 074691
Chip Application  VISA CREDIT

Chip Label VISA CREDIT

Chip ID ALGOOGGE03IN0 -

TVR/TSI

R080006003/780C




Prime Rentals

5533 Sechelt Inlet Crescent

Sathelt VON3A3  BC

PH# 604 8856422  FAX# 604 835-3889

Store Hours  08-05
primQRnnf«’IS.Ca Tax#:

Nicholas Simons

DOB

ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZED DRIVER(S)

UNIT DETAILS

Odometer Out: 48849

TOTAL MILES/KMs ALLOWED: 100
FUELOUT: 8/8
FUELIN: 8/8

BILL TO:None
Payment Type Visa

AUTH:

PRINE RENYRLS ;EWIAVE&V‘( ever lm‘ mampay
$533 SECHELT INLET CRES 3 veticle Rentals cannot o
SECHELT. BC veN 343 mmmm muaiag!
Herch o ving =
7'r-c ;nt 1D: 099093008070997 firm damagewmmr .
11;;51]‘.)3?:405”7 e v
: —_ Credit Card Coverage
PreAut : ncured
SE WAIVER (LDW) at the rate per day
h Comp.lete s not cover damage | while
VISA CRED] iver vl m“"“? oo
I !  damage 308
| R Em——

AlD: A0806000031010
Entry Nethod: Chip

BatchW
RefH:000099078327

Inv 8: 097088 Apor Code: 071831
Total: $ 11.48

052917

Customer Copy -

Page 1 of 1

N(Q,\-(dﬁ S

531N

Rental In
Rent S \MONS
REPAIR ORDER: - o
CLAIM: mA“ Qq B 3
OateTime Out: 29/05/2017 -
Date/Time Oue In:30/05/2017
CHARGE SUMMARY
Unit Price Ametiod
Hourly 0 oy s
Dally : s oy
Extra Dally 0 $us g
" 0 $354.95 $0.00
Monthly 0 e 000
Extra Miles/KM 0 $024 os
EST TOTAL TIME & MILEAGE $5498
One Way Fee
ore $5.00
VLF o
GST S
PST e
PVRT e
%0 = $0.00
Discw $0.00
m”m“n‘tdm TED CHARGES $71.48
PaesnMA CHAR $71.48

Late retums will be subject to additional charges
Fuel-$10 Service plus $2.00 per litre

This Is a NO PETS/NO SMOKING vehide charges will apply

LOSS DAMAGE WAIVER - DECLINED

LOSS DAMAGE WAIVER / CUBEVAN does not apply to overhead damage.
This is renter's responsibility.

Renter’s Signature
Additional Driver #1
Additicnal Driver #2
Total Payments

ven referoe 1

$71.48

2017-05-29



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 38922
MLA Name: Simons, Nicholas VM150006 Claim Date: June 06, 2017
Constituency: Powell River - Sunshine Coast
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
June 06, 2017 215(km) $113.95
June 09, 2017 237(km) $125.61
June 06, 2017 Ferry e e T T $51.15
AN T
June 06, 2017 Ferry s 7R $47.55 X
June 06, 2017 MLA PerDiem /[ , v $61.00
P o~ oanaT
June 07, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victdria JUN 22297 I 6100
June 08, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria ’;"’ $61.00
June 09, 2017 Ferry “ $54.20
June 09, 2017 MLA Per Diem $61.00
Total Payable $636.46
Date 23 Jun 2017, Signature

Simons, Nicholas VM150006

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date

b /3%

Signature

C Amount

Spending Authority Signature



(Sl

‘q

PURCHASE

~BCFerries
59422

2017/06/06
Salteﬁy Bay

Earls Cove

PURCHASE
20' Undersize Vehi 52.60
1 Adult 15.85
1 UH Savings 12.20-
1 Adult Savings 3.50-
Fu&IvRebate 1.60-
Total 51.15
BCF Expeﬁce 51.15

KW WKWK

CHANGE D 0.00
Today's Savings 15.70

Stored Value
Savings:VEH & PASS Savings
Balance:$97.65

SLT 06 Jun 2017

PURCHASE
ABCFerries

2017/06/06
Tsan%ssen
Swartz Bay
AUTH ONLY
20' Undersize Vehi 31,
1 Adult 1;.28
Fuel Rebate 1.45-
47.55
....."*......EF“""S
005/01-6622
0013463340
Approved: 021801
CHANGE DUE 0.00

3293

-TSA 06 Jun 2017

PURCHASE

- ABCFerries

2017/06/09
comox
To |
Powell River
PURCHASE
20' Undersize Vehi 49.70
1 Adult 15.90
1 UH Savings 6.75-
1 Adult Savings 3.00-
Fuel Rebate 1.65-
b S
F Begiggoe 54
GﬁANGE DUE 0.00
T S
Today's Savings 9.75

Stored Value .
Savings:VEH & PASS Savings
Balance:$43.45




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39000
MLA Name: Simons, Nicholas VM150006 Claim Date:  June 07,20’{7‘\',“ Z‘ o,
Constituency: Powell River - Sunshine Coast ot ' E

Type Of Trip: ing Person Tgevel
Prepared By: m { vl
Claimant Type: Accompanying Per: i ’\, /‘
Travel From:  Riding vel To: Vietoria, <

Trip Details: -

I~
S S

) e VO
VOIAL SERY

YN

Pt e

Date Expenses Amount
June 07, 2017 5(km) $2.65
June 09, 2017 5(km) $2.65
June 07, 2017 Airfare $185.96
June 09, 2017 Airfare : $195.00 ’(
Total Payable $386.26

Date 26 Jun 2017 Signature

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

Date G é/&é\\ﬂ' Signature -

Spending Authority Signature



(B\(LM’
Pacific Coastal %lm—a

<1 RI_INIE'S®

106 Jun 2017

06 Jun 2017 | Sho
06 Jun 2017 Carbon Surcharge X , .
Total (CAD)| 177.10 {8.86 | 185.96

Nicholas Simons| CC VI | 185.96 2527513 02576

Pacific Coastal Airlines operates from the South Terminal of the Vancouver International Airport.
Guests should check-in 45 minutes prior to the scheduled departure time with appropriate
government issued identification. Please click on the following links for additional information.

For more information or to reconfirm flights please contact our Call Center at
1.800.663.28

Carrlage Is subject to applicable tariﬁé, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Pacific Coastal administration office.
International carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations of liability contained in the Montreal Convention or the Warsaw Convention, and
any applicable amendments.




Simons, Nicholas

From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2017 5:39 PM

To: Simons, Nicholas

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

HARBOUR AIR
SEAPLANES

Check Flight Status i Manage Flight E Deals & Specials ﬁ High Flyer Rewards | My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
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

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # -
Name Nichotlas Simons
Company Mia
Advisory
Thanks.
Booking
Friday, June 9, 2017 Invoice #5600238
All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Fligh , o
" " |* Sked 500 : Carben Qffset 50.65
ictoria Harbour / Map |+~
outh Vancouver (YVR) / Sked 500 : Standard GO Gold $185.07
Map 2




+ Goods and Services Tax $G.23

30 minutes

Bijling $185.72
KK- Confirmed

Taxes 59.28
1 Passenger(s) - GoGold Grand Total $195.00

Visa $195.00

Add to Calendar o e
AUd 10 Laiendal Date / Time June 9, 2017 @
Summary ERAR A ""-

Authorizotiorn 041381

High Flyer Rewards $18.51

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
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
$1/1b. over 50 Ibs.

Booking Information

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount
of their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18
years and older.

Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11
and under).

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.




Claim Number:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

Travel Claim Form

39021

MLA Name: Simons, Nicholas VM150006 Claim Date: June 15, 2017
Constituency: Powell River - Sunshine Coast e ———
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel ‘ /'_"'\g(:iﬁ\\’ £ ASSE/;EZ‘
Prepared By: f,e«"‘"\fo(" ) r \\
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly B s
Travel From: Riding Travel To: 3‘ Vancdw‘ér'Z I
Trip Details: \\ c
"‘Q.ﬂ NCiAL SEEBLE/’:’
Date Expenses Amount
June 15, 2017 91(km) $48.23
June 17, 2017 91(km) $48.23
June 15, 2017 Accommodation Expenses $242.75.
June 15, 2017 Airfare - oneway $123.0
June 15, 2017 Ferry $51.15
June 15, 2017 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50,
June 15, 2017 Taxi $14.5
June 16, 2017 Accommodation Expenses $304.33
June 16, 2017 Airfare - oneway $158.00
June 16, 2017 Airfare - oneway $117.00
June 16, 2017 MLA Per Diem $61.00
June 17, 2017 Airfare - oneway $119.00%
June 17, 2017 MLA Per Diem $61.00
June 17, 2017 Taxi $38.00 )’
$1434.69
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

LRIND

Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature -

Spending Authority Signature



Nicholas Simons
PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS
VICTORIA, BC. V8V 1X4

Canada

Daté .
15-JUN-17
15-JUN-17
15-JUN-17
15-JUN-17
15-JUN-17
16-JUN-17

03:29
03:29
03:29
(3:29
03:29
07:52 VI

" .- Description’. 3

Page Number
Guest Number
Folio ID

Arrive Date
Depart Date
No. Of Guest
Room Number
Club Account

Tax Invoice

Room Charge
Room Tax 8%
Room GST 5%
MRDT 2%
DMF (Tax Incl)
Visa-5275

*+ Total
= Balance

Continued on the next page

[
15-JUN-17
16-JUN-17

Charges (CAD)

209.00
16.72
10.45

4.18
2.40

242.75
0.00

1
]
I

Invoice Nbr T 165291

L redits (cABY U

-242.75

-242.75



Nicholas Simons
PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS
VICTORIA, BC, VBV 1X4
Canada

Room Revenue GST

Phone/Fax/Copy Ser\./ices GST
Other Revenue GST

Total GST for your stay:

Page Number
Guest Number
Folio ID

Arrive Date
Depart Date
No. Of Guest
Room Number
Club Account

Invoice Nbr : 165291

2F
15-JUN-17
16-JUN-17

1
N

Amount (CAD)

10.45
0.00
0.00
0.00

10.45




-

PURCHASE
ABCFerries

2017/06/15
Saltegy Bay

Earls Cove

PURCHASE
20' Undersize Vehi 52.6
1 Adult 15.8
1 UH Savings 12.2
1 Adult Savings 3.5
Fuel Rebate 1.60-
Total 51.15
BCF Expmwe 51.18
WHRN W w
CHANGE 0.00
Today's Savings 15.70

Stored Value
Savings:VEH & PASS Savings
Balance:$192.30

SLT 15 Jun 2017

ocoowno
e

Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancoliver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges ~ 1-877-537-9880

Tol1-free 1-800-665-0212

Website: www.harbourair.com
6/15/17
GST:

CUSTOMER COPY

Booking Information:

Nicholas Simons (Mla)
Thursday, June 15, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Depart Sechelt
Arrive @ South Vancouver (YVR)
Tnvoice #: 5607446

J0 A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 uuw
90 Sked 1300 : Carbon Offset $0.50-CON

,.00 Sked 1300 : Standard GO $116.64 CDN
+ High Flyer Rewards ($11.66 points)

Goods and Services Tax $5.86 GST
Grand Total $123.00 CDN
Payment Information:

Visa $123.00 CDN_
Date/Tine 6/15/17 B
Station HYHSCSO01

Terminal ID HYHSCCO1

Action Purchase/Telephone
Card Type VISA

Card Number $ERK *x*r****-
Amount $123.00

Authorization 002181

Trace Number 052001001012

nn.Ant /annnaurn 19181

Poennnnn
4 d

RICHHOND TAX1 #70
2440 SHELL RD 1) vig]
RICHHMOND BC

20123265
R
06-15-2017
Acct# L N B I i) C
Exp Date *'/'*  Card Type VI
Name: NICHOLAS SIMONS -
A0G00006031010 VISA CREDIT
Trace # 130603 Operator 270

FB2012326501
Inv. # 270
Auth # 010551 RRN 001034003
Purchase $10.00
Tip 54.5
Total $14.50

(00 ] HPRONE-T

Retain this copy for your

aqoﬁi



INVOICE

Payee Nicholas Simons Room No.
501 Bellville St : T
Victoria BC V8Z 1X4 Arival 06-16-17
Canada Departure 06-17-17
Page No. 10of1
Confirmation No. _ Folio Window 1
Group Name Folio No.
Date Description Charges Credits
06-16-17 Accommodation 259.00
06-16-17 Room P.S.T 20.99
06-16-17 Room G.S.T. 13.12
06-16-17 Destination Mktg Fee 3.35
06-16-17 MRDT 3% 7.87
06-16-17 Visa 304.33
Total 304.33 304.33
Guest Signature Balance 0.00
\ agres st ity fo i A 8 nct ald | gree GST Summary:
person, company or association fails to pay for any part or Rooms 13.12
the full amount of these charges. Food & Beverage 0.00
Other 0.00
Total 13.12
Registration Number:l

hank you for your business.

WE HOPE YOU ENJOYED YOUR STAY WITH US!

at



e e e -3

vancouver (604) 274-1277
yictoria (250) 384-2215
Manaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges  1-877-537-9880

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212

Watsite: www.: ir_com
16/06/2017
(ST:

SUSTOMER CcoOPY

Boo<ing Irformation:

Nic-olas Simons (Mla)
Frizay, Jine 16, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Flizht

Departs. South Vancouver (YVR)
Arrives Sachelt
Invoice #: 5607458

1.00 A%l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CDN

1.03 Skac 1300 : Carbon Offset $0.50 CDN

1.03 Skac 1300 : Standard GO $149.97 CON
+ High Flyar Rewards ($15.00 points)

fioods and Services Tax $7.53 GST
Grand Totzl $158.00 CON
Payrent Irformation:

Visa $158.00 CDN
Datz/Tims 16/05/2017-
Station HYVRCS02

Ternina® ID HYVRCCO2

Action Purchase

Card Typa VISA

Card Numasr Kk kkkk ****-
Amo.nt $158.00

Aut-orization 035831

Traze Numzer 060001001011

Kes-onse 00-001/APPROVED 035831
Chiz Application  VISA CREDIT

Chiz Labal VISA CREDIT

Chiz 1D AC000000031010

TVR/TQT ANRNPANAAT

L, v
\.'-'-J,- " ey l\.lS

R RE I -1

Vancouver (604) 274-1217
Victoria (250) 384-2215
.. Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges  1-877-537-9880

Tol1-free 1-800-665-0212

Website: www.harbourair.com
6/16/17
GST:

CUSTOMER COPY
Booking Information:
Nicholas Simons (Mla)

Friday, June 16, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

et - Sechelt
2???\5;-; Vancouver Harbour
Invoice #: 5608783

1.00 A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CDN
1.00 Sked 900 : Carbon Offset $0.50 CON
1.00 Sked 900 : VHFC Terminal $9.86 CDN
1.00 Sked 900 : Standard GO F $101.07 CDN

d

Goods and Services Tax $5.57 GST
Grand Total $117.00 CDN
Payment Information:
Visa $117.00 CON
Date/Time 6/16/17-
Station HYHSCSO
Terminal ID HYHSCCO1
Action Purchase/Telephone
Card Type VISA
Ca~ Number KRk bkkk kkk
Ar $117.00
A ‘f M
1 ~arp Nijmher N53001NN1034

Cdae T 1



—

. R ) ) A
vancouver (604) 274-1277
victoria (250) 384-2215
hanaimo  (250) 714-0004
zangss 1-877-537-9860

foll-fres 1-800-665-0212
Waksita: wew.harbourair.com
17/96/2017
aST:

SUSTOMER COPY
Boo<ing Irformation:
Nic-olas Simons (Mla)

Saturday, Juns 17, 2017
1 Passengzr(s)

Depart Sputh Vancouver (YVR)
Arrives Sechelt
Invoice #: 5614958

1.0 A1) Skads - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CDN

1.03 Skac 1300 : Carbon Offset $0.50 CON

1.07 Skas 1300 : Nen-Peak GO $112.83 CDN
+ High Flyer Rewards ($11.28 points)

foods and Services Tax $5.67 GST
Grasd Total $119,00 CDN
Payrent I-formation:

Visa $119.00 CDN
Datz/Tinz 17/06/2017_
Station AYVRC302

ferninal ID HYVRECOZ -

action Purchase

gard Typ2 VISA

Card Numosr fkkk Kk ****-
Amo.int $119.00

Aut-orization 065471

Traze Nuscer 061001001010

lesaonse 00-001/APPROVED 065471

fhiz Application VISA CREDIT
“hiz Lah2] yISA CREDIT
T "0000000(]310]0

v

,@]‘\55._:) 'il Yy~
LYt md s e

20

MACLURE'S CAB 18
1275 75TH AVE W
VANCOUVER BC

*DUPLICATE*

cARD k**i*'***t*“
CARD TYPE

DATE 2017/06/17
TIME as91 NG
CLERK 1D 1

RECE IPT NUMBER
Cc85051601-001-460-002-0
PURCHASE

TOTAL

- - - - - =

VISA CREDIT
A0000000031010
BC1116E3ACBEAFEC
8080008000-6800
7A478EDA08 1DDFEA
8080008000-7800

APPROVED

AUTH# 031251 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT -

RETAIN THIS
e Yo ST





